Chen, Peter

From: Alessia Ricciuti Despotas <Alessia.RicciutiDespotas@vaughan.ca> on behalf of Selma Hubjer
<Selma.Hubjer@vaughan.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 9:31 AM

To: tina.durand@cnhw.qc.ca

Cc: dominic.ste-marie@wendake.ca; lori-jeanne.bolduc@wendake.ca; mario.groslouis@cnhw.qc.ca; Tam,
Christopher; Transportation Plan

Subject: Vaughan Transportation Plan Municipal Class EA - Master Plan

Attachments: 20220406 VTP POH2 - Huron-Wendat Nation.pdf

Good morning,

The City of Vaughan is updating the 2012 Vaughan Transportation Master Plan and creating a new Vaughan
Transportation Plan (VTP). We hope to understand if your community has an interest in this project. Please
see the attached letter for further information.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact either Christopher Tam,
Transportation Project Manager at Christopher.Tam@yvaughan.ca or at 905-832-8585 ext. 8702, or myself,
Selma Hubjer, Acting Director of Infrastructure Planning and Corporate Asset Management at
Selma.Hubjer@vaughan.ca or at 905-832-8585 ext. 8674.

Regards,

Selma Hubjer, P.Eng.
Acting Director, Infrastructure Planning and Corporate Asset Management
905-832-8585, ext. 8674 | selma.hubjer@vaughan.ca

City of Vaughan | Infrastructure Development
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca

1' VAUGHAN



‘t VAUGHAN

April 6, 2022

Chief Emily Whetung
Curve Lake First Nation

Re:  Vaughan Transportation Plan
Municipal Class EA — Master Plan

Dear Chief Whetung,

The City of Vaughan (City) is updating the 2012 Vaughan Transportation Master Plan and
creating a new Vaughan Transportation Plan (VTP). The City has retained HDR to complete this
new Transportation Plan in accordance with the Municipal Engineers Association’s Municipal
Class Environmental Assessment process (MCEA, October 2000, as amended in 2007, 2011
and 2015), Phases | and Il. The VTP was initiated in June 2019 with a formal Notice of
Commencement released in November 2019 which has been provided as Attachment 1.

The Vaughan Transportation Plan is a strategic study that will identify transportation needs and
solutions to accommodate growth and intensification up to 2051. A key aim of the plan is to help
residents drive less and consider alternative transportation options.

Consultation Activities undertaken included a number of activities and events. An introductory
Open House (Public Open House #1) was held in the Fall 2021 to review the Problem and
Opportunity Statement, Goals for the Study, Alternative Solutions considered and Evaluation
Criteria to determine the recommended alternative solution. The consultation was held virtually
with an online Open House from November 18 to December 9, 2021, and a live virtual
presentation and discussion held on November 23, 2021. Materials from Public Open House #1
are posted online to view at www.vaughan.ca/TransportationPlan. These include a recording of
the presentation and public feedback report.

Notification and Invitation for Public Open House #2 — April 2022

Open House #2 is being held to share the proposed plans for the future and to receive
feedback. The Open House will provide information on the recommended future transportation
network solution, the draft implementation plan and proposed policy directions. There will be two
(2) opportunities to participate:

1) Reviewing the plans at the Online Open House. An online, self-guided Public Open
House is available until April 29, 2022. Feedback can be provided through response to
online feedback questions within the online meeting.

o Time: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 to Friday, April 29, 2022.
o Link: https://vaughantransportationplan.ca/

2) Joining a Live Virtual Presentation and Discussion. An overview of the plan and the
work completed to date will be provided by the city and questions will be responded to.
A recording of the presentation will be made available online for individuals who cannot
attend.


http://www.vaughan.ca/TransportationPlan
https://vaughantransportationplan.ca/

o Time: Tuesday, April 19th, 2022, starting at 7 p.m.

o Registration Link:
https://meethdr.webex.com/meethdr/j.php?RGID=r7a9d22249cdf4df6fba7a911c0
4ab1be

Comments can also be emailed directly to transportationplan@vaughan.ca. Information is being
collected under the Environmental Assessment Act, in accordance with the requirements of
Phases 1 and 2 of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment. With the exception of
personal information, all comments will become part of the public record.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact either of the following
project team members, who would be pleased to discuss the project. Please contact
Christopher Tam, Transportation Project Manager at Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca or at 905-
832-8585 ext. 8702, or Selma Hubjer, Acting Director of Infrastructure Planning and Corporate
Asset Management at Selma.Hubjer@vaughan.ca or at 905-832-8585 ext. 8674.

Sincerely,

Selma Hubjer, P.Eng.
Acting Director, Infrastructure Planning and Corporate Asset Management

Attachments:
Notice of Commencement
Notice of Public Open House #2

City of Vaughan, 2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan ON L6A 1T1 Tel. 905-832-8585 www.vaughan.ca


https://meethdr.webex.com/meethdr/j.php?RGID=r7a9d22249cdf4df6fba7a911c04a515e
https://meethdr.webex.com/meethdr/j.php?RGID=r7a9d22249cdf4df6fba7a911c04a515e
mailto:transportationplan@vaughan.ca

Attachment 1: Notice of Commencement

"‘VAUGHAN

The Vaughan

Transportation Plan
IS in Motion

Notice of Study Commencement

TRANSFORMING TRANSPORTATION

The City of Vaughan is developing a new
Transportation Plan. The City’s first plan was
completed in 2012 and since then, so much has
changed with respect to traffic and transportation.

Vaughan is a dynamic city that is growing quickly.
This means more people will need more options to
get around. The new plan will identify and highlight
projects to meet the needs of residents, businesses
and visitors as Vaughan grows for the next 20 years,
including innovative, accessible and functional
transportation options.

NOV. 11, 2019

JOIN THE MOVEMENT!

The City of Vaughan retained HDR and
Cumming+Company to undertake a study to review
and assess transportation requirements in Vaughan.
The study is underway and the community is invited
to participate in the process and provide input.
Collecting public feedback is vital to the success of
the study. What is your preferred way to travel?
Would you travel differently if you had more
choices? This is your Vaughan and we value your insight.

We want to inspire minds and transform the way
people think about their transportation choices.
Several opportunities to provide input will be offered,
including an online survey and pop-ups coming

to an event near you. For more information and to
receive updates about the Vaughan Transportation
Plan, visit vaughan.ca/TransportationPlan or send
an email to TransportationPlan@vaughan.ca to be
added to our mailing list.

CONTACT US

If you have any questions or accessibility
requirements, please contact:

Tel: 905-832-2281
Email: TransportationPlan@vaughan.ca

vaughan.ca/TransportationPlan

Chris Tam, PEng.
City of Vaughan Project Manager

Tyrone Gan, PEng.
Consultant Project Manager - HDR

This project is being conducted in accordance with the requirements of Phases 1 and 2 of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which is an approved process
under the Environmental Assessment Act. Information is being collected under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. With the exception of personal
information, all comments will become part of the public record. This notice was first issued Nov. 11, 2019.

City of Vaughan, 2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan ON L6A 1T1

Tel. 905-832-8585 www.vaughan.ca



Attachment 2: Notice of Public Open House #2

Vaughan’s Transportation Plan
needs your input - join the movement!

Notice of Final Virtual Public Open House

Since 2019, the City of Vaughan Get involved by: e joining a live virtual

has been working with citizens * reviewing the plans online. presentation and discussion.
to learn about transportation An online, self-guided Public On Tuesday, April 19 at 7 p.m.
priorities for those who live, work Open House is available Attend to hear an overview of
and play in Vaughan. Now, the until Friday, April 29. View the plan and work completed to
City is ready to share proposed the recommended future date and ask questions directly
plans for the future Vaughan transportation network solution, to the project team. A recording
Transportation Plan. the draft implementation plan of the presentation will be made
and proposed policy directions. available online for individuals
Provide feedback directly to the who cannot attend.

project team by participating Get moving at

in an online survey. vaughan.ca/TransportationPlan.

How can the City

help you drive less

and consider alternative
transportation options?

Share your ideas about what For questions related to the

future programs and infrastructure ‘ S?VAUGHAN Vaughan Transportation Plan,

should be prioritized. email TransportationPlan@vaughan.ca.
THIS NOTICE WAS FIRST ISSUED APRIL 7, 2022.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 9:32 AM

To: chiefcarr@hiawathafn.ca

Cc: tcowie@hiawathafn.ca; sdavison@hiawathafn.ca; k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com; Tam, Christopher;
Transportation Plan

Subject: Vaughan Transportation Plan Municipal Class EA - Master Plan

Attachments: 20220406 VTP POH?2 - Hiawatha FN.pdf

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

Chief Laurie Carr
Hiawatha First Nation

Re:  Vaughan Transportation Plan
Municipal Class EA — Master Plan

Dear Chief Carr,

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

Since 2019, the City of Vaughan
has been working with citizens
to learn about transportation
priorities for those who live, work
and play in Vaughan. Now, the
City is ready to share proposed
plans for the future Vaughan
Transportation Plan.

How can the City

help you drive less

and consider alternative
transportation options?

Share your ideas about what
future programs and infrastructure
should be prioritized.

City of Vaughan, 2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan ON L6A 1T1

Get involved by:

¢ reviewing the plans online.
An online, self-guided Public
Open House is available
until Friday, April 29. View
the recommended future
transportation network solution,
the draft implementation plan
and proposed policy directions.
Provide feedback directly to the
project team by participating
in an online survey.

‘%VAUGHAN

Tel. 905-832-8585

e joining a live virtual
presentation and discussion.
On Tuesday, April 19 at 7 p.m.
Attend to hear an overview of
the plan and work completed to
date and ask questions directly
to the project team. A recording
of the presentation will be made
available online for individuals
who cannot attend.

Get moving at
vaughan.ca/TransportationPlan.

For questions related to the

Vaughan Transportation Plan,

email TransportationPlan@vaughan.ca.
THIS NOTICE WAS FIRST ISSUED APRIL 7, 2022.

www.vaughan.ca



Chen, Peter

From: Alessia Ricciuti Despotas <Alessia.RicciutiDespotas@vaughan.ca> on behalf of Selma Hubjer
<Selma.Hubjer@vaughan.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 9:31 AM

To: stacey.laforme@mncfn.ca

Cc: fawn.sault@mncfn.ca; Tam, Christopher; Transportation Plan

Subject: Vaughan Transportation Plan Municipal Class EA - Master Plan

Attachments: 20220406 VTP POH2 - Mississaugas of the Credit FN.pdf

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

Chief R. Stacey LaForme
Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation

Re:  Vaughan Transportation Plan
Municipal Class EA — Master Plan

Dear Chief LaForme,

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

Grand Chief Rémy Vincent
Huron-Wendat Nation

Re:  Vaughan Transportation Plan
Municipal Class EA — Master Plan

Dear Grand Chief Vincent,

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
Christopher Tam, Transportation Project Manager at Christopher. Tam@vaughan.ca or at 905-
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

To: klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com

Cc: msanford@scugodfirstnation.com; consultation@scugogfirstnation.com; k.a.sandy-
mckenzie@rogers.com; Tam, Christopher; Transportation Plan

Subject: Vaughan Transportation Plan Municipal Class EA - Master Plan

Attachments: 20220406 VTP POH2 - Mississaugas of Scugog Island FN.pdf

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

Chief Kelly LaRocca
Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation

Re:  Vaughan Transportation Plan
Municipal Class EA — Master Plan

Dear Chief LaRocca,

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
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